No.RO/HYD/JB-56/NH(0)/Cor|(63¥~
Government of India
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways

REGIONAL OFFICE, HYDERABAD
R&B Office Complex, Errum Manzil, Hyderabad-500082
Telefax: 040-23393206, 040-23378549

Dated:03.11.2023
To
The Engineer-in-Chief (R&B),
National Highways, CRF & Bldgs
Telangana.

Subject: - Widening and Strengthening of existing intermediate lane/two lane to two lane
with paved shoulders from km 678+555 to km 699+655 of Nirmal to Khanapur section of NH 61
Extended- in the state of Telangana under NH (0) through EPC mode-(Job No. 61 TS 2019-20-
56)- Afforestation at ratio 1:10 for each felling of tree for forest area and non forest area
- Reg.

Reference: -

(i) MoRTH Lr. No. RO-Hyd/NH-61 (Extn) / Perkit /32019/Telangana dt. 28.01.2020.

(ii) MoRTH Lr. No. RO-Hyd/NH-61 (Extn) / Perkit /3/2019/Telangana (C.No.179626) dt.
07.09.2022.

(iii)  This office letter No. RW/HYD/JB-56/Cor/571 dt. 19.09.2022.

(iv) NGT order dated 30.11.2021 :

(v) District Forest Officer, Lr No: Rc. No. 1264/2017-/N7(FCA), Dt. 21.10.2023.

(vi)  SE(R&B), NH Circle Nizamabad Letter No. 3036/EPC/T3/DSE/SENH/HYD/2022-23
dated:28-10-2023.

Sir, :
Please refer SE(R&B), NH Circle Nizamabad Letter under reference (vi) requesting
therein for approval of demand note issued by the DFO, Nirmal for afforestation at ratio 1:10
for each felling of tree in forest area and non forest area for subject work:

S.No Scope of the Work Forest Division ‘ Amount, Rs.
1 DFO, Nirmal's Demand no’ge for raising 1:10 block Nirmal 153.75,310
plantation
Total : 1,53,75,310.00
2. In this regard, it is mentioned that the proposal has been examined and accordingly

the proposal for payment against demand note for raising 1:10 block plantation for an
amount of 1,53,75,310/- for 32310 plants is ‘in-principle’ approved under the delegated
power of Regional Officer as per Ministry's guidelines issued vide letter No. NH-24035/4/2008-
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P tM/PIC Vol. Il dated, 23.02.2018 subject to following conditions:

I The expenditure may be met from sanctioned provision of Rs. 23.50 Crore under
the head Land Acquisition including Forest Diversion.

Il. While submitting the bill, the progressive expenditure duly certified under the
head Land Acquisition including Forest Diversion may also be ensured.

3. Accordingly, it is requested to take up necessary action.
Yours faithfully
QA s—
(Rakesh Meena)
Executive Engineer
For Regional officer
Copy To:-

l. The Superintendent Engineer (R&B), NH Circle, Nizamabad- for information.
Il. The Executive Engineer (R&B), NH Division, Perkit- for information
—xyl -
(Rakesh Meena)
Executive Engineer

For Regional officer
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